6/17/2020 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - FW: green sea turtles at MacDill?

Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal <jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov>

FW: green sea turtles at MacDill?

JETER, JULIE D GS-12 USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CZTQ <julie.jeter@us.af.mil> Tue, Oct 27, 2015 at 11:00 AM
To: "jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov" <jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov>

Jennifer,

Good morning. Please see below e-mail for info on green sea turtles &
MacDill AFB. HARB is Homestead Air Reserve Base, south of Miami, FL. Still
looking for relevant INRMPs for you. Julie

From: MOZDZEN, MIGUEL A GS-12 USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CZOE
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:55 AM

To: JETER, JULIE D GS-12 USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CZTQ

Subject: RE: green sea turtles at MacDill?

Julie,

None at HARB, and potential to occur at MacDill AFB, but no records of ever
nesting, so MacDill has no management identified for sea turtles other than
following sea turtle smalltooth sawfish construction conditions for in-water
work, which is also required through the permit process.

vir,

Miguel A. Mozdzen, GS-12, DAF, MS, PWS
Natural Resources Management

Patrick Installation Support Team

Air Force Civil Engineer Center

DSN 854-4721 Comm (321) 494-4721
miguel.mozdzen@us.af.mil

From: JETER, JULIE D GS-12 USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CZTQ
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 4:14 PM

To: MOZDZEN, MIGUEL A GS-12 USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CZOE
Subject: green sea turtles at MacDill?

Miguel,

| have another question for you. Please see above. Any place else you can
think of?? Ms. Schultz has relevant INRMP section for Eglin, the 45 SW, and
Tyndall. Thanks very much. Julie

Julie Jeter
Wildlife Biologist
AFCEC/CZTQ
210 925-4249
DSN: 945-4249
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